AGENDA
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
10:00 a.m., Friday, November 17, 2023

EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 & 460
Topeka, KS 66603

. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of October 13, 2023

. CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, an
item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for
Sfurther discussion and consideration.

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components
a. GLI Approval Letters November 2023
b. GLI Revocation Letters November 2023
c. BMM Approval Letters November 2023
d. BMM Revocation Letters — Correction October 2023
2. Internal Control Amendment Approvals
a. Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals

. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort
a. August Monthly Report
b. August Revenue Report

2. Kansas Star Casino
a. August Monthly Report
b. August Revenue Report

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway
a. August Monthly Report
b. August Revenue Report

4. Kansas Crossing Casino
a. August Monthly Report
b. August Revenue Report

5. Golden Circle




F. COMMISSION ITEMS — OLD BUSINESS

None
G. COMMISSION ITEMS — NEW BUSINESS

None

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS

I. STAFF REPORTS

1. Garrett Rogers, Paralegal
a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report

2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319. The
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney on
confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to protect the
confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee background reports, and
to protect the integrity of gaming information and the confidentiality of lottery gaming
facility manager finances.

The following items will be discussed during the first executive session:
1. Background Reports

The following items will be discussed during the second executive session:
1. Attorney/Client Privilege

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals

L. ADJOURNMENT



CALL TO ORDER
(A)

MOTION, APPROVE
AMENDED AGENDA

(B.)

MOTION, APPROVE
SEPTEMBER 8, 2023
MEETING MINUTES

(C)

MOTION, APPROVE
CONSENT AGENDA

(D.)

LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
BOOT HILL CASINO &
RESORT

(E.l.a.)

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION

MINUTES — OCTOBER 13, 2023

Chairman David Moses called the October 13, 2023, meeting to order at
10:00 a.m. The meeting was held at the Eisenhower State Office Building in
Topeka, Kansas. Notice of this meeting was given to the public via the
KRGC and Public Square websites. Commissioners Larry Turnquist, and
Sheryl Spalding were also present. Commissioner Jones had a previous
commitment and was unable to attend. Others present included Executive
Director Don Brownlee, General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of
Administration, Audit, and Finance Brandi White, Director of Sports
Wagering and Licensing DJ Lopez, Director of IT&C-s Dennis Bachman,
Director of Security Roger Bailey, and other staff.

Executive Director Brownlee requested that the agenda be amended to move
the executive session regarding the material debt transaction to occur
immediately after New Business.

Commissioner Turnquist (Spalding) moved to approve the agenda as
amended. Motion carried 3-0.

Chairman Moses noted that there was an error in the September 08, 2023
minutes where the motion to approve the FY 24 and FY ’25 budgets was
incorrectly recorded as passing 5-0. The correct record should appear as 4-0.

Chairman Moses thanked Government Relations Manager Randy Evans for
the description that he provided of the activities in Wichita. Chairman
Moses emphasized how accurate the review was and that it was reflected in
the minutes.

Commissioner Spalding (Turnquist) moved to approve the minutes of the
September 8, 2023, meeting as amended. Motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Turnquist (Spalding) moved to approve the consent agenda
(six items). Motion carried 3-0.

Diane Giardine, General Manager, reported:

e September 2023 revenue numbers compared to September 2022:
o Total gaming revenue increased 0.63%
o Total slot revenue up 1.08%
o Table games revenue down 2.65%

e September 2023 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $28,439.00

= Up 12.75% from August 2023



» Handles was up 245% from August 2023
* Hold was down 64% from August 2023
o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $2,359,146.00
= Up 35.30% from August 2023
* Handle was up 126% from August 2023
» Hold was down 40% from August 2023
» Handle was up 30% compared to September ‘22
» Highest handle since opening, 16% higher than the previous
highest handle, which was October ‘22.
e September 2023 Sports Wagering
o Largest Events
= Brewers vs. Cubs
= Dodger vs Giants
= Diamondbacks vs Astros
o Top Sports
= College Football was 44.5% of handle
= MLB was 32% of handle
= NFL was about 15% of handle
e Upcoming Events and Promotions:
o Weekly Kiosk Games
o Weekly Food and Beverage Specials
o Gift Promotions
o Big Draw
o VIP Promotions
o Promotions for United Wireless Arena Events
o Sportsbook Promotions
o Season Long Pick ‘Em
o Labor Day Freeplay Frenzy
o Chiefs vs Broncos Ticket Giveaway
o Golf Tournament and Golf Cart Giveaway
= Commissioner Turnquist asked if weather conditions are
anticipated to affect the tournament. General Manager
Giardine said that they still plan to host the tournament at
this time. Commissioner Turnquist followed up asking if
the tournament was a one-day event. General Manager
Giardine confirmed it was.
o Halloween $12k Spook-tacular Slot Tournament
o September was Responsible Gambling Education month
o Sunday lobster brunch was changed to a Sunday brunch, lobster
is no longer included in the buffet.
o Octoberfest Beer Pairing
e Upcoming Entertainment & Events
o Randy Houser — September 15
o Beach Boys — September 29
o La India Yuridia — October 7
o KSHSAA 1A & 2A State Volleyball
e Chairman Moses noted that a recent Sunday CBS morning program
highlighted Dodge City and Western Kansas. General Manager



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS STAR
(E.2.a.)

Giardine explained that she was not familiar with the project and
stated that she would ask Marketing and Public Relations staff to
look into it.

Doug Lang, General Manager, reported:

e Chairman Moses thanked General Manager Lang for hosting the
Kansas Sports Hall of Fame induction ceremonies. General Manager
Lang expressed that it was a great privilege and honor to host the
ceremonies.

e September 2023 revenue numbers compared to September 2022:

o Total gross gaming revenue down 6.9%

o Total slot revenue down 3.3%

» Commissioner Turnquist asked what effect sports wagering is
having on slot and table game revenues. General Manager
Lang responded that a large majority of sports bettors are
also table game players, there is not a lot of transfer between
slots players and sports betting. September’s increase in
table game drop is correlated with sports betting.

o Table games revenue down 22.7%

» Second largest volume in table game drop in the facilities
history.

e September 2023 Sports Wagering revenue
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $51,800.00.

» Down from September 2022°s revenue of $207,000.00.

» Handle is up 32% from September 2022 and up $773,000 from
August of 2023.

o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $2,866,000.00
= Up from September 2022’s loss of $2,868,000.00.
= Much of September 2022’s loss was the new acquisition

marketing for FanDuel.

e September 2023 Sports Wagering
o $$54.4 million was wagered on FanDuel online.

o $1.23 million was wagered in person at FanDuel retail. Of this #,
$602k was bet over the counter and $636k was bet on the kiosks.

o The $1.23 million wagered in person was a $773k increase over
August.

o There was a total of 13,755 bets made in person at FanDuel retail,
which was over triple the amount from August.

o The largest wager in retail was a $30,000 parlay bet. It was a
parlay on the Colorado Buffaloes —23.5 and over 59.5 in the
same game. The wager was a loser.

o The largest winning wager in retail was a $10,000 parlay bet. It
was a parlay on the Buffalo Bills —4.5 and the over 36.5 in the
same game. This winning parlay paid out $23,500.

o We had 1 PPV UFC Fight in the month on September 9. There
was $4,996 bet on this fight and 171 bets made.

o We had the Canelo/Charlo PPV Boxing fight on Saturday,
September 30. This fight brought in a handle of $10,779 with

3



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
HOLLYWOOD
CASINO AT KANSAS
SPEEDWAY

(E.3.2)

124 total bets.

o The first full month of football was a huge success for the
Sportsbook. Our retail handle was up by 32.1 Year over Year
and the total bet count was up by 34.6% Year over Year.

o Sports wagering percentages for the month of August are as
follows...Football 82%, Baseball 12%, Soccer 3%, Basketball
<1%, MMA <1%, Boxing <1%, Golf <1%.

e Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o Double Down | Friday and Saturdays

o Sit and Go Slot Tournaments | Thursday, October 5 & 19 | 5p-8p

o Turkey Fryer Continuity Giveaway | Every Friday in October | 4p-
9

o Luxury Gift Giveaway | Guests who earn 10,000 or 25,000 tier
credits from July 17 — September 30 can come and pick out a
high-end gift | Friday, October 20 | 6p-9p

o Almost There Titanium Event | Friday, October 27 | 6pm

o Host Party | Saturday, October 7 | $10,000 in prizes | Host Invite |
6p-7:30p

o Cash Grab | Saturday, October 21 | S5p-9p

o Spooktacular Slot Tournament | $15,000 in prizes | Saturday,
October 28 | 6pm-9pm

o Sunday Bonus Offer | Sunday, October 8 & 22

e Upcoming Entertainment & Events:
o SWANA Convention | Arena | Tuesday, October 3 — Thursday,
October 5
» Chairman Moses asked for clarification on the meaning of
the acronym SWANA. General Manager Lang responded
that it stands for the Sanitary Waste Association.
o 80’s Rock Invasion Concert | Arena | Saturday, October 14 | 8pm
o The Whispers | Arena | Saturday, October 28 | 8pm | 4-wall.

Lydia Garvey, General Manager, reported:
e September 2023 admissions were down 2.5% compared to September
2022
e September 2023 revenue numbers compared to September 2022:
o Total gross gaming revenue increased 0.3%
o Slot revenue decreased 0.6%
o Table games revenue increased 7.2%
e September 2023 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $393,485.77.
= Down 48.4% compared to September 2022
= Held less than 3%
» Handle was $16 million, compared to $4.4 million in
September of 2022. A significant portion of this September
2023’s handle was due to one player.
o Retail Sportsbook: Top Sports
* 32% of handle was on MLB
* 32% of handle was on NFL



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS CROSSING
CASINO

(E4.a)

* 30% of handle was on NCAA

o Retail Sportsbook Top Events
* Chiefs vs Lions
» Chiefs vs Bears
= Raiders vs Steelers

o The retail sportsbook is under construction with improvements
for A/V, seating, and the addition of a quick serve restaurant
which is anticipated to be finished by the end of October.

o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $528,323.50.
= Up $555,544.94 compared to September 2022

o Digital Sportsbook: Top Sports
= 32% of handle was on NFL
= 30% of handle was on NCAA
= 14% of handle was on MLLB
= 10% of handle was on Soccer

e Recent/Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o Responsible Gambling Education Month

o September 10 — Hollywood Casino 400 NASCAR Sprint Cup
Race

o October 1 — Chiefs vs Jets Watch Party

o October 6 — Smashing Pumpkins

o October 7 — Be Witched or be Rich

o October 13 — Freaky Friday

o October 27 — Halloween Lucky Ladies

o October 28 — Trick or Treat for Free Slotplay

o October 30 — Sportsbook Scratchers

o November 5 — Givin’ Thanks Football Giveaway

o November 1 -24 — Win This Ride

Jeff McKain, General Manager, reported:
e September 2023 admissions down 7.9% compared to September 2022
e September 2023 revenue numbers compared to July 2022:
o Coin in down 6.9%
o Table games drop up 11%
o Net gaming revenue was down 4.2%.
e September 2023 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $23,526.00.
= Up 7.8% compared to August 2023
» The retail sportsbook opened in May of 2023, so a year-to-
year comparison is not possible.
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: -$255,528.00.
* Down $1,133,830.00 compared to August 2023
¢ Events and Promotions:
o September
= Casino Hot Seats every Monday and Tuesday.



HISTORICAL HORSE
RACING FACILITY
LICENSEE
REPORTS/ITEMS;
GOLDEN CIRCLE
(E.5.a.)

COMMISSION ITEMS
— OLD BUSINESS (F.)

COMMISSION ITEMS
— NEW BUSINESS;
KANSAS STAR
CASINO/BOYD
GAMING
CORPORATION
MATERIAL DEBT

= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
= Slot Tournaments on Fridays.

e Chairman Moses inquired about the logistics of holding a
slot tournament. General Manager McKain explained
that they use a Bally system on their slot machines to
load a thematic tournament onto specified machines. A
timer is set, and whomever can accrue the greatest
number of credits on the specified machines wins the
tournament.

= Casino Gifts every Saturday.
= Cash is King promotion Saturday the 30th.
= Tech9 concert on the 9th.

o October
= Casino Hot Seats every Monday and Tuesday.
= Casino Hot Seats every Monday.
= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
= Monster Match promotion every Friday.
= VIP event on Friday the 20th.
= Casino Gifts every Saturday.
= Cash is King promotion Saturday the 28th.
= Concerts include Hairball on the 7th and Drew Green on the

14th
e COVID-19
o Two positive cases in September and none so far in October.

No representative of Golden Circle was present.

Chairman Moses requested that staff follow-up with R. Scott Beeler.

There was no old business.

Uri Clinton, Executive Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary of
Boyd Gaming Corporation presented the Kansas Star Casino/Boyd Gaming
Corporation’s material debt transaction approval request.

Commissioner Turnquist asked to confirm that a 10-day notice would be
provided to the Executive Director. Mr. Clinton confirmed that Boyd
Gaming Corporation would be required to provide a 10-day notice to the
Executive Director. Commissioner Turnquist followed-up asking if the 10-

6



TRANSACTION
APPROVAL REQUEST
(G.1)

day notice establishes a timeframe by which the Executive Director must
respond or provide tacit approval. Mr. Clinton responded that the notice
allows a presumption of approval, but there is nothing stopping the
Executive Director from asking for additional information. Executive
Director Brownlee confirmed that the 10-day timeframe is not a deadline by
which approval is automatically granted. Rather it is meant as an indication
that the KRGC need move quickly when reviewing the request.

Commissioner Spalding asked why Boyd Gaming Corporation was seeking
this policy adoption. Mr. Clinton explained that this policy would allow
Boyd Gaming Corporation to take advantages of time-sensitive interest rate
fluctuations.

Chairman Moses noted that in the past material debt transactions are
required to contain what is referred to as “magic language” regarding the
ability to leverage equipment that is not one’s property. Chairman Moses
stated that he believed the “magic language™ to appear in the Statement to
Creditors and Investors by Boyd Gaming Regarding the Pledging of Kansas
Star Casino Assets but asked that General Counselor Judith Taylor confirm
this. General Counsel Taylor confirmed that was accurate and that the
language would need to be built into each material debt transaction.

Chairman Moses noted that it is not specified whether the 10-day prior
notice be determined by calendar days or state-business days. Mr. Clinton
responded that it would be calendar days. Chairman Moses asked if General
Counselor Taylor was also under the impression that the 10-days be
determined by calendar days. General Counsel Taylor responded she
believed it is Boyd Gaming Corporation’s understanding that the timeline is
based on calendar days, however the commission can express a desire to see
the timeline determined differently. Chairman Moses voiced his concern
that because of weekends and/or state-holidays that 10-calendar days may
not allow for proper review. Chairman Moses asked if Mr. Clinton had any
angst to the timeline being changed to state-business days. Mr. Clinton
responded that he had no concerns with that change.

Chairman Moses asked if there was a provision in the policy that would
allow KRGC to delay or stop a material debt transaction if the Executive
Director determined it necessary. Mr. Clinton responded that the last
sentence of the second paragraph states, “Kansas Star and Boyd will submit
such other documentation in support of its request as may be requested by
the Executive Director subsequent to receipt of such written application”.
Chairman Moses thanked Mr. Clinton for bringing that section to his
attention. Chairman Moses inquired if this should not also trigger a halt of
the transaction. Mr. Clinton explained that the first paragraph details how

7



MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION; KANSAS
STAR CASINO/BOYD
GAMING
CORPORATION
MATERIAL

DEBT TRANSACTION

(G.2)

the Executive Director will be authorized to provide approval and that he
must approve the transaction for it to be consummated. Executive Director
Brownlee explained Kansas state law requires that Boyd attain the
commission’s approval the of material debt transaction prior to its
consummation. This proposed policy streamlines the commissions reviewal
process by vesting authority in the Executive Director to approve material
debt transactions that meet the criteria outlined in the first paragraph of the
proposed policy. Chairman Moses summarized that this proposed policy
would allow specific material debt transactions to bypass full commission
review unless the Executive Director determined a full commission review
was necessary. Executive Director Brownlee confirmed that was accurate.
Mr. Clinton noted that paragraph three may contain the language the
Chairman is looking for as it requires affirmative approval of the
transaction.

Commissioner Spalding asked if shelf application/financing is something
particular to Kansas because of the state’s gaming laws. Mr. Clinton
responded that other jurisdictions (Louisianna, lowa, Nevada, Mississippi)
have the exact same approach. Jurisdictions that have large public
companies who move in debt markets quickly would have this type of an
approach.

Commissioner Turnquist noted in the proposed policy the figure of $6
billion and asked how this figure was determined. Mr. Clinton explained
that it is a limit that makes sure that certain guard rails are in place. If Boyd
Gaming Corporation sought a transaction larger than $6 billion, the
transaction would not fit into this policy and would have to be reviewed in
by the full commission. Executive Director Brownlee noted that this can be
discussed in more detail during the executive session. Commissioner
Turnquist followed up asking if the figure is similar to what is used in the
other jurisdictions. Executive Director Brownlee confirmed that Financial
Investigator Todd Allen would discuss that during executive session.

Commissioner Turnquist (Spalding) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for the purpose of conducting a confidential review and
discussion of the Kansas Star Casino/Boyd Gaming Corporation material
debt transaction approval request, specifically considering whether the
transaction would deprive the facility manager of financial stability, the
financial condition of the affiliate, and the potential impact of any default on
the gaming facility manager for fifteen (15) minutes until 11:02 a.m. In
addition to the commissioners, the confidential review and discussion of the
Kansas Star Casino/Boyd Gaming Corporation material debt transaction
approval request will include the executive director, general counsel, and
financial investigator, Todd Allen, and Uri Clinton will remain on standby

8



RECONVENE
(G.3)

MOTION FOR
APPROVAL OF
KANSAS STAR
CASINO/BOYD
GAMING
CORPORATION
TRANSACTION (G.4)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
(H)

STAFF REPORTS
(I.1. and 1.2.)

for commissioner questions. No action is to be taken in executive session,
and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full
record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the
executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The
motion carried 3-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at
10:47 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:04 a.m. with
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Turnquist, and Commissioner Spalding
present.

Chairman Moses noted that the executive session did end at 11:02am but it
took a few minutes for everyone to re-enter the room.

Commissioner Turnquist (Spalding) moved to approve the Kansas Star
Casino/Boyd Gaming Corporation material debt transaction request
identified as policy resolution No. 2023-01, subject to the changes
discussed; where “day” appears will be changed to state-business day.

A roll-call vote was taken. Motion to adopt the policy carried 3-0

There were no public comments.

Garrett Rogers, Paralegal, reported on an inter-agency meeting regarding
problem gambling prevalence studies, both the Voluntary Exclusion
Program and Sports Wagering Exclusion Program statistics for the month of
September 2023, and the third quarter illegal gambling report.

e The meeting included a statistical analyst from Greenbush and a
KDADS problem gambling specialist and KDADS problem gambling
manager.

e KDADS staff confirmed that KDADS had requested and paid for the
2012 and 2017 problem gambling prevalence studies and that KDADS
may commission a problem gambling study when it determines it is
needed and funding is available.

e KDADS staff confirmed that Problem Gambling and Other Addiction
Grant Fund monies were used to pay for the problem gambling
prevalence studies.

¢ Greenbush is currently working to provide a quote for conducting a new
prevalence study.

e KDADS staff expressed that they would not be able to commission a
problem gambling prevalence study for FY ’24 as funds have already

9



been earmarked for a statewide media campaign and to hire two
problem gambling specialists.

¢ Chairman Moses noted that sports wagering advertisements list problem
gaming helpline numbers with abbreviated states next to them, but he
did not recall seeing KS listed in a recent advertisement. Chairman
Moses asked what guidance sports wagering platforms are given on
this matter. Mr. Rogers responded that the State Lottery is the entity
that reviews and approves sports wagering advertisements and that
they have directed platforms to use either the national problem
gambling helpline number (1-800-GAMBLER) and/or the state
helpline number (1-800-522-4700). Mr. Rogers said that he would
need to investigate what, if any, guidance is provided regarding the
inclusion of the state abbreviation.

e Chairman Moses asked if completed Voluntary Exclusions means that
they completed their term or completed the program. Mr. Rogers
specified that completed Universal Wagering Exclusions and Facility
Wagering Exclusions would be individuals who have completed their
exclusion period and the removal process, completed Sports Wagering
Exclusions only require the individual to have completed their
exclusion period.

e Chairman Moses asked if a person who enrolls into a sports wagering
exclusion via a sports wagering platform is barred from wagering only
on that platform. Mr. Rogers explained that an exclusion with one
sports wagering platform is required to be honored by all operating
platforms within Kansas.

e Chairman Moses asked if the Quarterly Illegal Gambling report is made
available for the public. Mr. Rogers confirmed that it is.

Executive Director Brownlee reported:

e The Legislative Budget Committee met a few weeks ago and invited
KRGC and Lottery to report on gaming. Most questions were directed
towards the lottery management and questions about sports wagering.
Director of Administration, Audit, and Finance Brandi White and
Government Relations Manager Randy Evans attended on the
KRGC'’s behalf. The Lottery reported during the meeting that
revenues from FY ’23 were $407 million from casino gaming and
$58.7 million from sports wagering.

o Commissioner Turnquist asked if the revenue numbers are what
was received by the state. Executive Director Brownlee clarified
that the revenue figures were the gambling revenue, not the
state’s share.

e The next commission is scheduled for November 17, 2023, in Topeka,

10



MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION;
CONFIDENTIAL
BACKGROUND
REPORTS

(J.1)

RECONVENE
(J.2)

MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION; ATTORNEY-
CLIENT PRIVILEGE
(K.1)

RECONVENE
(K.2.)

KS.

e Chairman Moses asked if there was any update regarding the City of
Wichita ordinance. Executive Director Brownlee said that there was
nothing new to report.

Commissioner Spalding (Turnquist) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for the purpose of reviewing confidential background
reports presented today by the commission’s security division. In addition to
the commissioners, the confidential background reports portion included the
executive director, general counsel, and director of sports wagering and
licensing. The total time for the executive session was anticipated to be ten
(10) minutes until 11:37 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session,
and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full
record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the
executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The
motion carried 3-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at
11:27 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:37 a.m. with
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Turnquist, and Commissioner Spalding
present.

Commissioner Spalding (Turnquist) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for the purpose of consulting with the agency’s attorney
on attorney-client privileged communications. In addition to the
commissioners, the attorney-client privileged communications will include
the executive director, general counsel, and staff attorney James Bain upon
request. After discussion, the total time for the executive session was
anticipated to be sixty (60) minutes until 12:38 p.m. No action is to be taken
in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as
previously described. A full record of this motion is to be maintained as part
of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At
the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in
open session. The motion carried 3-0, and the meeting was adjourned to
executive session at 11:38 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 12:42 p.m. with

Chairman Moses, Commissioner Turnquist, and Commissioner Spalding
present.

11



MOTIONS ON
LICENSE
APPLICATIONS

(L)

OTHER BUSINESS
(M.)

ADJOURNMENT
(N.)

SUBMITTED BY:

Larry Turnquist
Secretary

APPROVED BY:

David Moses
Chairman

Chairman Moses noted that the executive session did end at 12:38 p.m. but
that open session was delayed due to schedule coordination.

Commissioner Turnquist (Spalding) moved to deny one license application
and approve the remaining 149 license applications from the October 13,
2023, list of background reports referred to the commission for action. The
motion carried 3-0.

There were no other items for discussion or motion.
Chairman Moses stated that the November 17, 2023, commission meeting
will begin at 10:00 a.m. for an in-person meeting at the Eisenhower State

Office Building in Topeka, Kansas.

Commissioner Spalding (Turnquist) moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion
passed 3-0. The meeting was adjourned at 12:44 p.m.

12



November 17, 2023

Recommended for Approval

GLI Test Labs

Manufacturer

File Number

Game Name

Ainsworth Game Technology Limited

MO-22-AWG-23-10

Ca$h Stacks Gold - Action Dragons

Ainsworth Game Technology Limited

MO-22-AWG-23-26

Ca$h Stacks Gold - Galaxy Gold

Ainsworth Game Technology Limited

MO-22-AWG-23-38

Ultra Shot Royal Diamonds

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-22-86

Gold Stacks 88 Boost Turtle Kingdom Boost

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-22-88

Gold Stacks 88 Boost Vertex Schedule

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-13

MarsX 27" LCD Topper

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-58

GEN9 Power Supply

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-64

P1000 4GB Graphics Card

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-74

Vertex Firmware 4.4.0

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-75

Vertex Firmware 5.5.0

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-76

Monaco Platform

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-77

Monaco Runtime

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-79

JCM iVizion Bill Validator Firmware

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-80

NFL Overtime Cash

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-81

NFL Overtime Cash Vertex Schedule

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-82

Winner's World 2

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-87

NFL Super Bowl Link Vertex Schedule

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-23-88

NFL Super Bowl Link

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

PA-73-ARI-23-03

5 Reel Mechanical Assembly 85mm

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

SY-08-ARI-23-02

N/A

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. SY-394-ARI-23-16  |N/A
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. SY-394-ARI-23-17 |N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-22-CAD-23-13 |Xing Yun Zhu

CADILLAC JACK

MO-22-CAD-23-14

Toro de la Suerte

CADILLAC JACK

MO-278-CAD-23-10

Rakin' Bacon! Sahara

CADILLAC JACK

MO-278-CAD-23-11

Rakin' Bacon! Odyssey

CADILLAC JACK

MO-73-CAD-23-75

Festive Fortune

CADILLAC JACK

MO-73-CAD-23-76

Celestial Fortune

DraftKings * 10/30/2023 CS-675-DFK-23-02 QRA - Q3 2023

Everi Payments, Inc. |SY-22-GAC-23-03 |Kiosk Software

FanDuel * 10/16/2023 SY-559-FAN-23-19  Sportsbook

FanDuel * 10/16/2023 SY-580-FAN-23-19 PAM

FanDuel * 10/30/2023 SY-559-FAN-23-20 Sportsbook

FanDuel * 10/30/2023 SY-580-FAN-23-20 PAM

IGT MO-08-1GT-23-01 Wheel of Fortune Triple Double Diamond Free Games
IGT MO-22-1GT-23-17 Money Mover Tiger Pride

IGT MO-22-1GT-23-18 Money Mover Panther Pride

IGT MO-22-IGT-23-27  |JCM iVIZION Bill Validator Software
IGT MO-394-1GT-23-04 |Double Big Wheel Poker

IGT MO-394-1GT-23-05 |Power Stacks Poker

IGT MO-394-1GT-23-10 |BACCARAT W/RNG (DYNASTY)

IGT MO-73-1GT-21-30 |Wu Wu Coins LED/LCD Sign Controller
IGT MO-73-1GT-21-67 |Wu Wu Coins Lucky Toad

IGT MO-73-1GT-21-70  |Wu Wu Coins Big Buddha

IGT MO-73-IGT-21-71 Wu Wu Coins Big Buddha

IGT MO-73-1GT-21-72 Wu Wu Coins Lucky Toad

IGT MO-73-1GT-22-114 |MEGA HOT POKER CHOOSER

IGT MO-73-1GT-22-158 |King of Huaguo

IGT MO-73-1GT-23-109 |Royal Bonus Poker

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-111 |Top Dollar

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-112 |UC SERIES 3 FRAMEWORK

IGT MO-73-1GT-23-114 |Cleopatra Tournament

IGT MO-73-1GT-23-120 |Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace




November 17, 2023 Recommended for Approval GLI Test Labs

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-34  |KSG 3/5/10-Play Poker
IGT MO-73-1GT-23-42 WOFGId Bar 7s / Trpl Dbl Dmnd Free LCD/LED Sign Cntr
IGT MO-73-IGT-23-71 Hot Roll Poker
IGT MO-73-1GT-23-73 Lucky Suit Poker
IGT MO-73-1GT-23-79 Split Card Draw Poker
IGT MO-73-1GT-23-93 Diamond Jackpots Double Spin Double 3x4x5x Pay
IGT MO-73-1GT-23-94  |Cai Qing Grand
IGT MO-73-1GT-23-97 Diamond Jackpots Double Spin Triple Double Stars
IGT MO-73-1GT-23-98 Kitty Glitter Grand
INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-23-02 Mega Money Catch - Multipliers, Jackpots, Extra Picks
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) |MO-73-BAL-23-98 |JCM iVizion Bill Validator Firmware
Novomatic AG - APEX MO-15-NPX-23-01 |EPIC Edge Ticket Printer Firmware
Novomatic AG - APEX MO-171-NPX-22-01 |JCM IVIZION
Novomatic AG - APEX MO-214-NPX-23-03 |MEI SCN66 /SCN83 /SCN85
Novomatic AG - APEX MO-253-NPX-23-01 |Bill Acceptor
Novomatic AG - APEX MO-253-NPX-23-02 |MEI SCN83
Novomatic AG - APEX MO-325-NPX-22-02 |APEX NVRAM RESET TOOL COBRA BOARDS
Novomatic AG - APEX MO-325-NPX-23-01 |Slot Machine Interface Board
Novomatic AG - APEX MO-325-NPX-23-02 |APEX NVRAM RESET TOOL COBRA BOARDS
Novomatic AG - APEX MO-35-NPX-23-01 |APEX Cloverlink 6 (EPP06)
Novomatic AG - APEX MO-73-NPX-23-03 |RAM CLEAR
Novomatic AG - APEX MO-73-NPX-23-05 |Bill Acceptor
Novomatic AG - APEX PA-214-NPX-23-01 |APEX Pinnacle Upright 43 C-Curved (APUP43C)
Novomatic AG - APEX PA-214-NPX-23-02 |Bill Acceptor
Novomatic AG - APEX PA-214-NPX-23-03 |APEX Pinnacle Upright 43 J-Curved (APUP43J)
Novomatic AG - APEX PA-253-NPX-23-01 |APEX Pinnacle 24 Black Series
Novomatic AG - APEX PA-253-NPX-23-02 |APEX Pinnacle SL
Novomatic AG - APEX PA-325-NPX-22-02 |APEX Pinnacle Upright 27 Black Series(APUP27BS)
Novomatic AG - APEX PA-325-NPX-22-03 |APEX Pinnacle Sint Top 32 Prem Blk Series(APSL32PBS)
Novomatic AG - APEX SY-525-NPX-23-01 |DRGT Online Progressive Jackpot System V7.1.3
Penn Sports Interactive  * 10/18/2023 SY-564-PIV-23-03  Penn Interactive Gaming
SDS SY-73-SDS-23-11  |N/A

* Executive Approval




November 17, 2023 Recommended for Revocation GLI Test Labs

Revoked Game Revoked File Revoked ID Replace

Revoked Manufacturer Name Number Number New File Number| New ID Number By
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc \Winner's World 2 MO-73-ARI-22-89 \WW_R2.0.006 MO-73-ARI-23-82 |WW_R2.0.008 01/16/2024
IGT Cleopatra Tournament |MO-22-IGT-20-54 |GAMEO2000BIGKB02 [MO-73-IGT-23-114 |GAMEO2000BIGKBO04 | 02/15/2024
IGT Cleopatra Tournament |[MO-22-IGT-20-54 |GI02000BIGKB002 MO-73-1GT-23-114 |G102000BIGKB004 02/15/2024




November 17, 2023 Recommended for Approval BMM Test Labs

Manufacturer Report Number Game Name
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. |ATI16181KS Fortune Harmony - Tiger & Dragon
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. |ATI16691KS Bonus Boost 888 Dragon
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. |ATI17831KS Mo’ Mummy Mighty Pyramid
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. |ATI18111KS Bao Bao Riches Envelopes
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. |ATI18321KS Bao Bao Riches Fireworks
IGT IGTU26841KS Lucky Golden Toad Jackpots
IGT IGTU28151KS GOLD DOUBLOON JACKPOTS FREE GAMES 3R7L DRS (GDJ)
IGT IGTU29091KS Triple Double Diamond/I Heart Triple Diamond/Triple Double Dollars
IGT IGTU30321KS Triple Double Lucky 7s / Triple Double Stars
IGT IGTU30571KS DBL DIAM DLX 3R9L CMB DRS (DBO)|DBL DIAM DLX 3R5L CMB DRS
IGT IGTU30991KS SUPER SALLYS SHRIMPMANIA 5 GRAND 5R7776WAYS CURVE (SSz)
Konami KGI14161KS Lucky Envelope Crimson Riches




October 13, 2023

Recommended for Revocation

BMM Test Labs

Revoked Revoked New
Revoked Report ID Report New ID Replace

Manufacturer Revoked Game Name Number Number Number Number By

Konami iWare KGI12221KS v3.24.2.209 |KGI12932KS |v3.24.9.312 12/12/2023
Konami Middleware KGI12221KS v3.24.4.62 |KGI12932KS |v.3.24.9.200 | 12/12/2023
Konami NAMB2.imx6 KGI12221KS v3.24.4.59 |KGI12932KS |v3.24.9.10 12/12/2023
Konami NAMB2.x86 KGI12221KS v3.24.4.59 |KGI12932KS (v3.24.9.10 12/12/2023
Konami Super Series KGI12221KS v3.24.2.209 KGI12932KS |v3.24.9.312 | 12/12/2023
Konami SYNKROS KGI12221KS v3.24.2.209 |[KGI12932KS |v3.24.9.312 12/12/2023
Konami SYNKROS Intergrated Layer |KGI12221KS KGI12932KS (v3.24.9.205 12/12/2023




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

VS‘RAPER"SI)
SN
AN I ¥y

xh xx Fx
w’;"t' '4‘:«

d1Sas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785)296-0900
krgc@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments

November 17, 2023

Laura Kelly, Governor

.. Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recom_men dation
KS361 — Security Escort .
Threshold No KAR 112-104-2/Security Plan Approval




BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
November 17, 2023

By: Ryan Deutsch

For the month of October 2023, BHCR experienced a decrease in Total Gaming Revenue of 9.47% over
October 2022. Total Slot Revenue was down 8.24% and Table Games Revenue was down 20.42%.

For the month of October 2023, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was
$20,857. This is down 15.70% from October 2022. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas
Lottery was $7,269,130. This is up 64.30% compared to October 2022.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

e  Weekly Kiosk Games

e Weekly Food and Beverage Specials

e Gift Promotions

e Charity Match

e VIP Promotions

e Promotions for United Wireless Arena Events
e Sportsbook Promotions

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

e Tournament of Champions — January 18-20

e SPIAA Basketball Tournament — January 22 — 27

e The Greatest Love — Whitney Houston Tribute — February 9
e KSHSAA State Basketball — March 4 — 9

e Harlem Globetrotters — March 21



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ERAs
T
41«***:4‘%
;*t,, X 4

ansas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Laura Kelly, Governor

October October Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2023 2022 2024 2023

3,379,045.44 3,680,711.70 13,798,968.51 15,025,656.04
328,574.21 414,656.37 1,776,071.99 1,761,696.20
143.66 135.87 3,142.60 4,843.34
3,707,763.31 4,095,503.94 15,578,183.10 16,792,195.58
815,707.93 901,010.87 3,427,200.28 3,694,283.03
111,232.90 122,865.12 467,345.49 503,765.87
74,155.27 81,910.08 311,563.66 335,843.91
2,706,667.22 2,989,717.88 11,372,073.66 12,258,302.77

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



KANSAS STAR CASINO

REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
October 13, 2023

By: Doug Lang

For the month of October 2023 KSC experienced flat Total Gross Gaming Revenue (increase of 0.05%)
compared to October 2022. Total Slot Revenue is down 2.32% and Table Games Revenue is up 11.25%.

For the month of October 2023, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery is
$206.5K, which is up from October 2022’s revenue of $184.5K. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as
defined by the Kansas Lottery is $4.87M. This is up from October 2022’s revenue of $2.783M.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

e Double Down | Friday and Saturdays
e Sit and Go Slot Tournaments | Thursday, November 2, 16 & 30 | 5p-8p

e Bakeware Gift Giveaway | Friday, November 3 | 4p-9p

e Table Games and Slot Hot Seats | Every Saturday in November | 5:30p-10p
e Murder Mystery Dinner and Show | Saturday, November 4 | 5pm

e Tahari Knife Block Set | Friday, November 10 | 4p-9p

e (Griddle Giveaway | Friday, November 17 | 4p-9p

e VIP Silent Auction | Friday, November 24 | 5Spm-8pm

¢ Sunday Bonus Offer | Sunday, November 5 & 19

Upcoming Entertainment & Events
e Aaron Lewis Concert | Arena | Friday, November 3 | §pm

e Kansas Sheriffs Association Convention | Arena | Monday, Nov. 6-8
e National Final Steer Roping | Arena | Friday, November 17 - 18 | 7:30pm

OCTOBER FANDUEL SPORTSBOOK NOTES

e $67.46 million was wagered on FanDuel online.

e $1.36 million was wagered in person at FanDuel retail. Of this #, $743k was bet over the counter and
$622k was bet on the kiosks.

e The $1.36 million wagered in person was a $23k increase over August.

¢ There was a total of 14,866 bets made in person at FanDuel retail.

e The largest wager in retail was a $12,500 straight wager. It was a single bet on Michigan —27.5 over
Indiana in college football on October 12. The wager was a winner and paid out $17,250.



The largest payout in retail was a $5,000 Same Game Parlay with 8 legs. This winning wager paid out
$56,466.

Our largest customer in retail wagered $142,355 for the month of October.

Football continues to carry the torch for overall handle. We are currently up 32.1% Year over Year.
Sports wagering percentages for the month of August are as follows...Football 84%, Basketball 7%,
Baseball 5%, Hockey 3%, Tennis <1%, MMA <1%, <1%, Golf <1%.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ER,,S

,*ta,
41**** ‘4‘%

l*t:! '

ahsas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800

Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

October
2023

10,479,932.06

2,397,077.55

35.95

October
2022

10,701,531.95

2,139,562.30

53.64

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2024

43,528,618.16

7,584,414.35

8,983.05

Fiscal YTD
2023

44,527,552.99

8,604,995.00

7,618.89

12,877,045.56

12,841,147.89

51,122,015.56

53,140,166.88

2,832,950.02

386,311.37

257,540.91

9,400,243.26

2,825,052.54

385,234.44

256,822.96

9,374,037.96

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

11,246,843.42

1,533,660.47

1,022,440.31

37,319,071.36

11,690,836.71

1,594,205.01

1,062,803.34

38,792,321.82



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
November 17, 2023

BY: LYDIA GARVEY — VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER

October 2023

October Admissions

October 2023 admissions were down 8.4% compared to last year.

October 2023 Revenue Numbers

Total Gaming Revenue was $12.9M — an increase of 1%

Slot Revenue was $11.5M — an increase of 2%

Table Games Revenue (including Poker) was $1.4M — a decrease of 6.3%

Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in October was $951,869 — an increase of 207.5% over
October of 2022.

Platform Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in October was $484,364 — a decrease of 27.7%.

Recent/Upcoming Events

October 28 — Trick or Treat for Free Slotplay
October 30 — Sportsbook Scratchers
November 5 — Givin’ Thanks Football Giveaway
November 11 — Turkey Hi-Lo

November 18 — Seasons Snuggles

November -- - November Pie Giveaway
November 24 — Win This Ride

December 1 — Merry Matchmas

December 7 — Present Palooza



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

,ﬁu,

4s
« * {’,,
; g
; o ,,,‘:,‘4‘

ansas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800

Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov

krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT

Laura Kelly, Governor

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

October
2023

11,548,344.84

1,389,584.09

21.00

October
2022

11,320,561.90

1,483,527.50

102.00

Fiscal YTD
2024

46,637,741.27

5,934,958.39

2,855.44

Fiscal YTD
2023

46,230,076.62

5,506,336.05

2,942.03

12,937,949.93

12,804,191.40

52,575,555.10

51,739,354.70

2,846,348.98

388,138.50

258,759.00

9,444,703.45

2,816,922.11

384,125.74

256,083.83

9,347,059.72

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

11,566,622.12

1,577,266.65

1,051,511.10

38,380,155.22

11,382,658.03

1,552,180.64

1,034,787.09

37,769,728.93



7

KANSAS CROSSING

C A S I N O + HOTEL

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
November 17, 2023
By: Jeff McKain

Kansas Crossing Casino is reporting the following preliminary results for October 2023 vs October 2022.

. -7.5% Decrease in Admissions

. -8.0% Decrease in Coin-In

. -2.8% Decrease in Table Drop

. -10% Decrease in Net Gaming Revenue
Sports Wagering:

For the month of October 2023, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was up
39.4% vs prior month. Total revenue was $35,592. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas
Lottery in October was $1,236,620 vs prior year of $250,284.

Promotions + Events

e QOctober
o Casino Hot Seats every Monday.
Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
Table Games Monster Smash promotion on Fridays.
VIP event on Friday the 20™.
Casino Gifts every Saturday.
Cash is King promotion Saturday the 28
o Hairball outdoor concert on Saturday 7%.
e November
o Casino Hot Seats every Monday and Tuesday.
Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
Card Shark promotion on Fridays.
VIP event on Friday the 17%.
Casino gifts every Saturday.
Cash is King promotion Saturday the 25%,

O O 0 O O

O
O
O
O
O

U.S. Hwy 69 and 400 | Pittsburg, KS | KansasCrossingCasino.com




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

Laura Kelly, Governor

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

October October Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2023 2022 2024 2023

2,675,547.67 2,983,689.97 11,298,119.46 12,786,594.62
208,334.00 229,878.00 1,274,002.50 837,296.50
13.00 74.00 718.45 868.00
2,883,894.67 3,213,641.97 12,572,840.41 13,624,759.12
634,456.83 707,001.23 2,766,024.89 2,997,447.01
86,516.84 96,409.26 377,185.21 408,742.77
57,677.89 64,272.84 251,456.81 272,495.18
2,105,243.11 2,345,958.64 9,178,173.50 9,946,074.16

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500

Topeka, KS 66603 Racing and Gaming Commission

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor

October 2023 Casino Financials

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending October 31, 2023

Revenue Source Boot Hill Casino | Kansas Star Casino | Hollywood Casino | Kansas Crossing Casino | Total All Casinos
EGM S 3,379,045 | $ 10,479,932 | $ 11,548,345 | $ 2,675,548 | S 28,082,870
Table Games 328,574 2,397,078 1,389,584 208,334 4,323,570
Other # 144 36 21 13 214
Total S 3,707,763 | S 12,877,046 | S 12,937,950 | S 2,883,895 | S 32,406,653

Cumulative Gaming Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
2010 S 20,663,987 | $ -1s -1s -1s 20,663,987
2011 40,055,280 - - - 40,055,280
2012 43,886,501 98,855,928 54,622,687 - 197,365,116
2013 43,353,504 192,187,166 124,993,721 - 360,534,391
2014 39,906,275 181,079,650 132,036,392 - 353,022,317
2015 40,513,186 181,754,051 142,759,065 - 365,026,302
2016 38,937,088 181,600,677 143,833,330 - 364,371,095
2017 40,222,932 178,105,968 144,582,037 8,206,260 371,117,197
2018 41,186,638 182,084,527 148,770,984 32,465,853 404,508,001
2019 41,589,906 184,157,835 150,790,865 34,489,213 411,027,819
2020 32,971,510 150,355,262 122,114,403 28,620,752 334,061,926
2021 43,690,403 172,711,043 124,388,370 33,857,278 374,647,093
2022 49,581,344 162,352,371 149,127,943 39,911,158 400,972,817
2023 48,228,287 161,224,699 156,512,547 41,140,188 407,105,721
2024 15,578,183 51,122,016 52,575,555 12,572,840 131,848,594
Total Since Opening | S 580,365,024 | S 2,077,591,193 | S 1,647,107,898 | S 231,263,543 | S 4,536,327,658

Fund Distribution FY 2024

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 3,427,200 11,246,843 11,566,622 2,766,025 29,006,691
Local Governments 467,345 1,533,660 1,577,267 377,185 3,955,458

Problem Gambling and
Addictions Fund 311,564 1,022,440 1,051,511 251,457 2,636,972
Casino Manager 11,372,074 37,319,071 38,380,155 9,178,173 96,249,474
Total 15,578,183 51,122,016 52,575,555 12,572,840 131,848,594
Fund Distribution Since Opening

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 127,680,305 457,198,740 362,363,738 50,877,979 998,120,762
Local Governments 17,410,951 62,327,736 49,413,237 6,937,906 136,089,830

Problem Gambling and

Addictions Fund 11,607,300 41,551,824 32,942,158 4,625,271 90,726,553
Casino Manager 423,666,467 1,516,512,893 1,202,388,766 168,822,386 3,311,390,512
Total 580,365,024 2,077,591,193 1,647,107,898 231,263,543 4,536,327,658

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.




Lf’p AL Voluntary Exclusion Report
ansas January 2010 — October 2023

Racing and Gaming Commission

Active Voluntary Exclusions Completed Voluntary Exclusions

500 462
450
E Sports 400
Wagering 350
Exclusions 300
- ot
Facﬂlt}.' 250
Wagering
Exclusions || 200
B Universal 150
Wagering 100
Exclusions
50 15 0
0 | |

Completed FWE Completed SWE Completed UWE

Active Sports Wagering SWE Enrollment by Platform*

Exclusion Durations 200
(Figures do not include completed exclusions) 175
180
90 80 160
80 71 140
70 120
60 100
50 80
60
40 34 40 32
30
20 w oo 5 0 0 1
20 13 I 0 —
10 $ & & & &£ > &
0 — ,;{399 & $§ & & @&Q\s &
1 year 2 years 5 years Life Q‘
SPORTS WAGERING EXCLUSION ENROLLMENT BY MONTH
25 22
20 20 20
20
15 12 14
10 8
10 w2022
5 I I I l I I 12023
0
) o) & kg & & &
> C Y
& & > & oé@ && 0&&
Q %Q,Q éo Q




L)
i-‘.!._ A

ansas

Racing and Gaming Commission

e wrsrelly,
Y AT
gt

Voluntary Exclusion Program
January 2010 —October 2023

Voluntary Exclusions = 3,000
Violation Incidents = 433 (384 individuals)

VEP Gender

Exclusion Period

o Male M 2-Year
H Female M Lifetime
Ethnicity
African Am.
Native Am. ?t'e‘;r 9.4% Lottery Region
0.44% 7
50.0% 44.8%
Lat/His
8.2% 40.0%
Asian/P.l. 30.0% 24.6%
15.5%
0,
20.0% 14.6% 11.4%
0,
100% 4 0 07% I 3.6% L
0.0% ; ; ; ; — -
NW NC NE SW sC SE Other
Age of VEP
27.8% 26.2%
21.4%
15.0%
6.2%
3.4%
—
Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Jan Feb Mar Apr

VEP Enrollments by Year

May Jun

Jul

Aug Sep Oct

m2017 m2018 wm2019 ®2020 ®m2021 w2022 w2023

Nov Dec

11.06.2023



KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons
December 2009 — October 2023

Other-38

2 1
1 et Ja8
2 5 63 177
65
1 ) 1 51 339
16
1 3
2 4 2% ne
2 : 1
2 g
1
2 77 . 11 21 5 ,
1193 &
1 1 2 1 3 . 5 3 57
s 2 2 5 28 19 4 5 4,
:(c;.wnia_si,646 TOTAL VEPs = 3,000

11/06/2023



All Departments Cash Fund Balances as of October 31, 2023
DeptID All ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing
All Funds Beg. Balance 4,140,263 Beg. Balance 266,065 Beg. Balance 74,482 Beg. Balance 149,705

Revenue 2,203,317 Revenue 76,986 Revenue - Revenue 20,000

Expenses 2,576,562 Expenses 111,029 Expenses 75 Expenses 118,673

End Balance 3,767,019 End Balance 232,021 End Balance 74,407 End Balance 51,033
Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

October October
Y;'z:sifzs Y;'z:si?? VARIANCE % VARIANCE FY2023 FY2024 $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE Y-I—BEL’J;VGZS:A‘ Y:E_:Ji?? $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE
ACTUALS ACTUALS

51000 Payroll 2,121,613 2,380,743 259,130 12% 481,880 541,064 59,184 12% 2,902,442 2,380,743 -521,698 -18%
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -217,683 0 217,683 -100%)|
Net Salaries and Wages 2,121,613 2,380,743 259,130 12% 481,880 541,064 59,184 12% 2,684,759 2,380,743 -304,015 -11%
52000 Communication 22,999 22,123 -876 -4% 4,618 4,980 361 8% 36,733 22,123 -14,611 -40%
52100 Freight and Express 418 399 -19 -5% 44 74 31 70% 433 399 -35 -8%
52200 Printing and Advertising 0 35 35 0% 0 0 0 0% 483 35 -448 -93%
52300 Rents 108,349 133,290 24,941 23% 54,031 54,230 199 0% 90,383 133,290 42,907 47%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 6,010 6,245 234 4% 1,143 158 -986 -86% 18,569 6,245 -12,325 -66%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 16,621 31,017 14,395 87% 7,064 4,177 -2,887 -41% 77,295 31,017 -46,278 -60%)
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 10,477 23,093 12,616 120% 5,504 7,578 2,074 38% 0 23,093 23,093 0%
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 130,583 130,417 -166 0% 23,755 24,770 1,015 4% 147,313 130,417 -16,896 -11%
52700 Fee-Professional Services 5,062 9,631 4,568 90% 2,842 450 -2,392 -84% 127,517 9,631 -117,886 -92%)
52900 Other Contractual Services 3,757 3,782 25 1% 50 0 -50 -100% 7,348 3,782 -3,566 -49%)
Subtotal Contractual Services 304,276 360,031 55,754 18% 99,051 96,416 -2,635 -3% 506,075 360,031 -146,044 -29%)
53200 Food for Human Consumption 11 2,900 2,889 26387% 0 46 46 0% 0 2,900 2,900 0%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 1,135 56 -1,079 -95% 389 13 -376 -97% 1,433 56 -1,378 -96%
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 4,786 3,546 -1,240 -26% 1,413 1,450 37 3% 10,318 3,546 -6,772 -66%)
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 44 1,269 1,225 2774% 0 0 0 0% 19,953 1,269 -18,684 -94%
53700 Office and Data Supplies 7,922 8,612 690 9% 1,357 713 -644 -47% 35,352 8,612 -26,740 -76%)
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 8,534 1,205 -7,330 -86% 598 71 -527 -88% 2,067 1,205 -862 -42%)
Subtotal Commodities 22,432 17,588 -4,844 -22% 3,757 2,293 -1,464 -39% 69,123 17,588 -51,535 -75%)
54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 197,906 47,976 -149,930 -76% 37,026 7,093 -29,933 -81% 103,433 47,976 -55,457 -54%)
55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
56000 Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 0 0 0 0% [ [ 0 0% [ [ 0 0%
Grand Total‘ 2,646,228 2,806,338 160,111 6% 621,714 646,867 25,152 4% 3,363,390 2,806,338 -557,052 -17%

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.




November 2023 - October 2024

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Nov2023
S MTWTTF S
1 2 3§ 4
¥ 8§ 7 8 & 181
12 13 14 15 16 @@
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

Dec 2023

s MT WTUF S
L 2

3 4 8§ & T 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 @8 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Jan 2024

S MTWTTF S
I 2 3 4 § 6

7 8 9 10 11 4@ 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 231 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

Feb 2024

> MT W 'T F B
Il 2 3

4 3 B 7 8 % 1V

11 12 13 14 15 @9
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29

Mar 2024
s M T W T

$ 4 & 8 7
10 11 12 13 1449

17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 2ZT 28 29 30

Apr 2024
S MT W T F 8
1

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 235 24 25 26 2]
28 29 30

NOVEMBER

17 Commission Meeting
DECEMBER

15 Commission Meeting
JANUARY

12 Commission Meeting
FEBRUARY

16 Commission Meeting
MARCH

15 Commission Meeting
APRIL

12 Commission Meeting

MAY
17 Commission Meeting

JUNE

14 Commission Meeting
JULY

12 Commission Meeting
AUGUST

16 Commission Meeting
SEPTEMBER

13 Commission Meeting
OCTOBER

18 Commission Meeting

May 2024

S MTWTES

I 2 3 4

5 6§ 7 & 9 101
12 13 14 15 16 @

19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Jun 2024

s MT W T F S
1

> 3 4 8 6 T 8
9 10 11 12 13 4% 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

Jul 2024
1 2 3 4 5 &
7 8 9 10 11 49

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Aug 2024
S MTWTF S
1 2 3
4 5 6§ 7 8 8 10
11 12 13 14 1548 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Sep 2024
MTWTEFEF S

13 16 17 18 192 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

Oct 2024
s M T WT EF S
1 2 3 4 O
B F & 918 1] 12

13 14 15 16 1748

20 21 22 23 24 25 2
21 28 29 30 3]




	A.1 2023-11-17 Agenda
	C.1 Draft Meeting Minutes - October 13 2023
	D.1.a GLI Approval - November 17, 2023 - KRGC Meeting
	D.1.b GLI Revocation - November 17, 2023 - KRGC Meeting
	D.1.c BMM Approval - November 17, 2023 - KRGC Meeting
	D.1.d BMM Revoked - October 13, KRGC Meeting
	E.1.a BHCR KRGC REPORT 10.2023
	E.1.b BH - October 2023 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a KSTR KRGC Monthly Meeting 11-23
	E.2.b KS - October 2023 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 111723
	E.3.b HW - October 2023 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.4.a KCC November Submission for KRGC
	E.4.b KC - October 2023 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.6 Aggregated Casino Financials - October 2023 Revenue
	I.1.a Voluntary Exclusion Report 11.23
	I.1.b VEP Data Chart-Ending October 2023
	I.1.c VEP Data Map-October 2023
	Y. Dept by Budget Unit OCTFY24
	Z. 11.17.23 calendar

